AUSTIN FAHR

<u>tfahr@unca.edu</u> • www.linkedin.com/in/austinfahr • Greenville, SC 864-608-1654

PROFILE

Former student-athlete at the University of North Carolina-Asheville. Majored in Business Management with an emphasis in Marketing and a minor in Economics with a diverse learning portfolio at a top liberal arts institution. Scholarship recipient with the Division 1 Asheville Bulldogs baseball team. Served as a member of the university's Student Athletic Advisory Committee.

Developing skills in the following areas:

Time Management

◆ Presentation

◆ Leadership

◆ Business Cycle

◆ Financial Analytics

◆ Sales Management

EDUCATION

University of North Carolina-Asheville

BS, Business Management/Marketing Minor in Economics

GPA-3.0

Graduation-May 2019

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Asheville Buncombe Regional Sports Commission – Marketing Internship

Fall 2017-2018

- The Sports Commission attracts, identifies, and recruits sporting events to the city of Asheville to enhance the wellness and quality of life for the area residents. Their goal is to generate a positive impact by promoting the region as a recognized sports destination.
- Developed social media plans and promoted various sporting events via social media and flyers effectively.

Target- Cashier/ Sales Associate

Summer 2018-2019

- Receive payments and issue receipts to customers
- Assist customers on the floor

Palmetto Moon - Sales Associate

Winter 2017

- Delivered customer service to ensure ongoing sales and high levels of customer satisfaction.
- Worked with customers to determine their needs and recommended the right product to solve their needs.

Lowes Foods – Meat Clerk

Winter 2016

• Assisted customers within the meat department at Lowes Foods, and managed inventory levels for the department.

Warehouse Services Inc. - Materials Handler

Summer 2015

Handled and distributed materials and inventory within the warehouse.

First Team Sports – Sales Associate

2013-2015

• Assisted customers in retail and outlet locations at First Team Sports.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCES

Little League Coach and Youth Baseball Camp Instructor

• Volunteer coach at local little league (Northwood). Gave young players fundamental lessons on hitting and pitching

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word • Excel • PowerPoint • Social Media Design